Grant, Patricia

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Panetta, Joe

Cc: Arif, Syed; Grant, Patricia; Pacione, Michael; Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: INACTIVE-ARMS 1D# 7775359-001-AG, PRESTIGE GUNITE OF BRADENTON INC. dba
BRADENTON YARD, 3302 East 81st Court, BRADENTON, FL 34211

Attachments: 7775359-001-AG;PRESTIGEGUNITEOFBRADENTONINC. pdf

Joe, et al,

FYI - Please see the attached. | have changed the status of this facility to INACTIVE per the request by O/AR Michael
Mahoney.

This facility was most recently entitled through the SWD Office so we have no hard copy files. | am forwarding this
information to you so that you may update your files.
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Have a great day!

D

Dickson E. Dibble, ES I1I

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



